Magge, Thomas L

Subject: FW: 2024_0405_CLW_Philadelphia_NRC#1395691 - CHEMICAL SPILL

From: StateEOC, Pennsylvania <stateeoc@pa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 3:51 PM

To: Miller, Rex <remiller@pa.gov>; Staron, Richard <rstaron@pa.gov>; Russell, Benjamin (DEP-SERO)
<brussell@pa.gov>; Bauer, Robert <rbauer@pa.gov>; Bauer, Kevin <kbauer@pa.gov>; PHILADELPHIA COUNTY EMA -
CROMWELL.DERRYCK <Derryck.cromwell@phila.gov>; Philadelphia County - EMA Newsom, Mary Elizabeth
<mary.e.newsom@phila.gov>; PHILADELPHIA COUNTY - NRC Rpts (LEPC@phila.gov) <LEPC@phila.gov>; PHILADELPHIA
COUNTY DEPUTY EMA (carolyn.caton@phila.gov) <carolyn.caton@phila.gov>; Michael Giardina
<michael.giardina@phila.gov>; PHILADELPHIA COUNTY EMA - GARCIA, BIANCA <bianca.garcia@pbhila.gov>; Dominick
Mireles <Dominick.Mireles@Phila.gov>; PHILADELPHIA COUNTY OEM RIC (24/7 Watch) (oem.ric@phila.gov)
<oem.ric@phila.gov>; Philadelphia NRC Reports PFD Desk (PFD.UCLO@phila.gov) <PFD.UCLO@phila.gov>

Cc: EM-PEMA EASTERN OFFICE <EM-PEMAEASTERNOFFICE@pa.gov>; EP, DEP Emergency Reports <RA-
epDEPEmergencyRep@pa.gov>

Subject: NRC#1395691 - CHEMICAL SPILL - Philadelphia City, Philadelphia County

From: HQS-SMB-NRC@uscg.mil <HQS-SMB-NRC@uscg.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 15:46

To: StateEOC, Pennsylvania <stateeoc@pa.gov>

Subject: [External] NRC#1395691

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown senders.
To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing button in Outlook. <https://www.oa.pa.gov/Documents/Cofense-
Report-Phishing-User-Guide.pdf>

NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
Information released to a third party shall comply with any
applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

Incident Report # 1395691
INCIDENT DESCRIPTION

*Report taken by NRC on 05-APR-24 at 15:39 ET.

Incident Type: FIXED

Incident Cause: UNKNOWN

Affected Area: SCHUYKILL RIVER

Incident was discovered on 05-APR-24 at 15:30 local incident time.
Affected Medium: WATER / SCHUYKILL RIVER

REPORTING PARTY



Name:

Organization:
Address:

Email Address:

PRIMARY Phone:
Type of Organization: PRIVATE CITIZEN

SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
Name: UNKNOWN
Organization:
Address:

Type of Organization: UNKNOWN

INCIDENT LOCATION
S51ST ST County: PHILADELPHIA
City: PHILADELPHIA State: PA Zip: 19143

RELEASED MATERIAL(S)
CHRIS Code: NCC Official Material Name: NO CHRIS CODE
Also Known As: WATER
Qty Released: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT Qty in Water: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
THE CALLER STATED THAT PRETTY STRANGE LOOKING WATER IS LEACHING FROM
A FORMER REFINERY. THE AMOUNT OF MATERIAL THAT RELEASED IS UNKNOWN,
HOWEVER THE CALLER STATED THAT IT’S THE EQUIVALENT OF A FEW GARDEN
HOSES. THE MATERIAL LOOKS GREENISH AND HAS A POWDERY CONSISTENCY.

SENSITIVE INFORMATION

INCIDENT DETAILS
Package: N/A
Building ID:
Type of Fixed Object: REFINERY
Power Generating Facility: UNKNOWN
Generating Capacity:
Type of Fuel:
NPDES:
NPDES Compliance: UNKNOWN
---SHEEN INFORMATION---
Sheen Color: OTHER
Sheen Odor Description:
Sheen Travel Direction: NE
Sheen Size Length:
Sheen Size Width:



---WATER INFORMATION---

Body of Water: SCHUYKILL RIVER
Tributary of:

Nearest River Mile Marker:

Water Supply Contaminated: UNKNOWN

IMPACT
Fire Involved: NO Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN

INJURIES: NO Sent to Hospital:  Empl/Crew: Passenger:
FATALITIES: NO Empl/Crew: Passenger: Occupant:
EVACUATIONS:NO Who Evacuated: Radius/Area:

Damages: NO
Hours Direction of
Closure Type Description of Closure Closed Closure

Air:  NO
Major
Road: NO Artery:NO
Waterway:NO
Track: NO
Passengers Transferred: NO

Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
Media Interest: UNKNOWN

REMEDIAL ACTIONS
THE CALLER STATED THAT NO ACTION HAS BEEN TAKEN.
Release Secured: UNKNOWN
Release Rate:
Estimated Release Duration:

WEATHER

ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
Federal:
State/Local: PA DEP
State/Local On Scene:
State Agency Number:

NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)
05-APR-24 15:44 (770)4887100
ASST COMDT FOR INTELLIGENCE (CG-2) (OFFICE OF INTELLIGENCE PLANS AND POLICY
(CG-25))
05-APR-24 15:44 (202)3722886



CBP TRADE PTNRSHP AGAINST TERRORISM (CTPAT PROGRAM MIAMI)
05-APR-24 15:44 (305)2050759
DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (SECRETARY OPERATION CENTER (SOC))
05-APR-24 15:44
DHS CISA (CISA CENTRAL)
05-APR-24 15:44 (202)2829201
OH OFFICE OF INTELL & ANALYSIS (FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION)
05-APR-24 15:44 (202)6171946
OFFICE OF ENV. POLICY & COMPLIANCE (OEPC REGION 3)
05-APR-24 15:44 (215)5975012
DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
05-APR-24 15:44 (202)3661863
DELAWARE VALLEY INTEL CENTER (REGIONAL FUSION CENTER/PHILI PD)
05-APR-24 15:44 (215)8970800
U.S. EPA Il (MAIN OFFICE)
(215)8143255
FLD INTEL SUPPORT TEAM PHILADELPHIA (MAIN OFFICE)
05-APR-24 15:44 (215)8975406
USCG NATIONAL COMMAND CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
05-APR-24 15:44 (202)3722100
JOINT TASK FORCE CIVIL SUPPORT (CBRN ANALYSIS CELL)
05-APR-24 15:44 (757)5017422
NJ STATE POLICE DEPT (MARINE SERVICES BUREAU)
05-APR-24 15:44 (609)9636900
NJ STATE POLICE DEPT (REGIONAL OPERATIONS INTELLIGENCE CENTER)
05-APR-24 15:44 (609)8822000
NOAA RPTS FOR PA (MAIN OFFICE)
05-APR-24 15:44 (206)5264911
PA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EMERGENCY ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE)
05-APR-24 15:44 (717)7875715
PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION (SAFETY INVESTIGATION AND ENFORCEMENT)
05-APR-24 15:44 (717)4974711
PA STATE POLICE (BUREAU OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION)
05-APR-24 15:44 (717)5255260
PA STATE POLICE (PENNSYLVANIA CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE CENTER)
05-APR-24 15:44 (717)5255283
CITY OF PHILADELPHIA AIR MGMT SVC (HEALTH DEPT FACILITY
COMPLIANCE/ENFORCEMENT)
05-APR-24 15:44 (215)6859494
PIPELINE & HAZMAT SAFETY ADMIN (HAZARDOUS MATERIAL ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION)
05-APR-24 15:44 (202)3664031
SECTOR DELAWARE BAY (RESPONSE OFFICE)
05-APR-24 15:44 (215)2714807
SECTOR DELAWARE BAY (INTELLIGENCE)
05-APR-24 15:44 (215)2714999
SECTOR DELAWARE BAY (RESPONSE DUTY PHONE EMAIL)
05-APR-24 15:44
PA EMERG MGMT AGCY (MAIN OFFICE)
05-APR-24 15:44 (717)6512001
USCG DISTRICT 5 (D5 DRAT)
05-APR-24 15:44 (757)3986231
US COURTS JUDICIAL SECURITY DIV (FACILITIES AND SECURITY OFFICE (FSO))
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05-APR-24 15:44 (847)9034936

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

*** END INCIDENT REPORT #1395691 ***
Report any problems by calling 1-800-424-8802
PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT http://nrc.uscg.mil/





